dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral
Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2022 2:29 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The 3rd Annual Silver Mineral Auction *

*** The Best Offer Mineral Auctions ***

The 3rd Annual Silver Mineral Auction Closes Soon!

* Fine Silver Mineral Specimens are Up For Bid *

28 Incredible Silvers are offered for auction with low reserves
set at wholesale or much less! Discounts of 50% and more!

This Auction will Close Tomorrow Night at 9 PM CST.
Prices this low will not be seen again anytime soon and many
are still looking for opening bids/offers. Don't miss out on this
opportunity to add a great Silver specimen to your collection!

Every reasonable offer will be accepted!



To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below!

Visit the Auction

If you have any questions or auction requests, please email.

Thanks again and Good Luck to all Bidders!
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